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MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

JEANNY ABEJERQO, Ed. D.- PSDS, Zamboanguita
ELISA BAGUIO, Ed. D. - PSDS, Bacong
ROLANDO PACARRO Ed. D. — PSDS, Valencia
EPIFANIA CUEVAS- Principal I, NOHS

WILFREDAD.
Schools

ALOS, Ph. D., CE‘S})_\/
Superintendent ¢} 6\’
171271‘1 J

SUBJECT: RENDITION OF PRODUCTION NUMBER DURING

DATE:

ORIENTATION AND TURN-OVER CEREMONY
OF THE E-LEARNING PACKAGE FOR
TEACHERS’ ENGLISH PROFICIENCY

July 12, 2019

. The Division of Negros Oriental will hold the Orientation & Turn-Over Ceremony of

the E-Learning Resource Package for Teachers’ English Proficiency spearheaded
by Dr. Nilita L. Ragay, OIC, Assistant Schools Division Superintendent.

Anent this, you are hereby mandated to allow the select dancers namely: Greg Nicholas

" Nocete, Junsly Kitay, Aldwin Tropa, April Angel Bersabal, Klarisse Gargar, Milryn

Sarng, Cristine Ausejo and Florence Pinili to render a production number during the
satd activity on July 16, 2019 at 2:00 PM at the Conference Room, Third Floor,
Negros Oriental Division Office in Dumaguete City,

. Moreover, the Select Dancers are ordered to practice on July 13-14, 2019 at the third

Floor of the Division Office.

Practices on Saturday and Sunday on July 13-14, 2019 will merit two-day service credits
after having submitted duly filled out DTRs.

This Memorandum will serve as their TRAVEL ORDER.

For your guidance and compliance




